# Former New Colonial Produce Store



B5410 Central Springs Inn

#### Location

2 Howe Street,, DAYLESFORD VIC 3460 - Property No B5410

## Municipality

HEPBURN SHIRE

#### Level of significance

Local

## **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

### Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 26, 2005

This local landmark was erected by George Clayfield, a prominent builder who constructed many significant buildings in Daylesford, using bricks from his own local brickworks.

This substantial two-storied corner building has robustly detailed bluestone lintels and steps along with distinctive brick venetian windows which are important details in the neatly designed elevations.

The side door has a particularly delightful decorative border of projecting bricks.

The building was opened in 1875 as the New Colonial Produce Store by the owner, John Howe, a prominent early settler who became a Justice of the Peace and Mayor of Daylesford.

Classified: 14/07/1983

Other Names Central Springs Motor Inn,

Hermes Number 68557

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/